HIGH SIERRA CORVETTES HSCC General Meeting Minutes March 15, 2023 Margarita's, Grass Valley

Meeting called to order at 6:00pm. 29 members, no guests

Franklin

David

Sunshine Report: Linda read off the names for our monthly Sunshine Report, along with a wonderful letter from Cap & Cheryl Wallington.

Birthdays: Nicki Nicolai (2), Jennifer Durrett (4), Mary Jayne Emmons (14), Cheri Martin (21),

Kym Johnson (22)

Anniversaries: Dale & Jennifer Durrett (30)

Greetings Cap & Cheryl wanted to thank us for our support and let us know that we are missed greatly, they are settling in nicely, and have found another club. We will continue to send them our emails.

Treasurer's Report Beginning Balance \$4430.48
Jennifer Durrett

Ending Balance \$4025.16

Social Activities/ Past events

• Feb 23 Dash n Dine to Monte Vista (cancelled d/t weather) Jennifer & Dale Durrett

Upcoming Events

- March 29 La Fornaretta Dash-N-Dine Steve Bluestein needs to know as soon as possible if you want to join the club in Newcastle. Folks should meet at the Target parking lot to leave by 5:30, and he and Rick have planned some nice back roads to pique our appetites. Dinner around 6:30. Again, call Steve soon.
- April 23 Grand Island Mansion Brunch David said that we still have 7 seats open for this wonderful brunch that begins at 1:30. Plan on a scenic tour to get there, then consider stopping at the Old Sugar Mill near Courtland for wine and olive oil tasting.
- May 11-12 New Clarveaux Winery & Sierra Nevada Brewery, Chico Overnight
 Paul Emmons and Becky Boyes talked about this overnight trip. We have options
 to stop at New Clarveaux winery on the way up, have dinner at Lassen Steak
 House, and Sierra Nevada Brewery on our way back home (or switch it up and
 hit the brewery first, you won't be alone). By a show of hands it looks like 20
 or so folks are planning to go on this run at this time, but there is room for
 more!
- May 20 Movie Night Come to the Franklins for shared appetizers, desserts, and save room for popcorn. Although no specific movie has been selected, we can start with a cartoon. Who says you have to grow up?

HIGH SIERRA CORVETTES HSCC General Meeting Minutes March 15, 2023 Margarita's, Grass Valley

- May 29 Summer Kickoff (Memorial Day) As in years past, John & Sharon Beckwith are again opening their home to kick off the summer. If you were fortunate enough to join them for Super Bowl in February, you know a good time is just around the corner. Yeah Sunshine
- TBD June Alleghany Run Steve & Kym Johnson are looking forward to leading us on a scenic ride up to Alleghany with some stops along the way. Expect good corvette roads and parking. A letter with more information to follow, after a date is finalized.
- July 4 Parade in Grass Valley For the past several years, our club has joined in the annual July 4th parade, held either in Nevada City or Grass Valley. It's easy, fun, and we get to show off our gorgeous cars. **Anyone able to step up to lead this?** Call David.
- July 4 Fireworks at Lake Wildwood Gary & Bonnie Reifel are offering their backyard to get the best spot for fireworks viewing at Lake Wildwood. Plan to bring-your-own picnic stuff, and join your friends. More information as we get closer to the date.
- July 13-14 Sardine Lake Overnight Scott & Cyndie Purdy are again leading us up to Sardine Lake. If you remember, we had to make alternate plans in 2022 due to the restaurant staffs' infection with CoVid-19, but this year looks much better. They have a wonderful bar, and then we will do dinner at 6:00. One extremely important reminder is that the restaurant will provide only ONE check PER TABLE. Bring lots of cash \$\$\$ so you can make your own change, and a calculator to ease your brain. Call Scott asap to reserve your place at the table. He needs to know no later than April 19th, our next meeting.

Old Business

David Franklin reviewed our membership application since the club no longer has umbrella insurance for the members. Several years ago HSCC did have this kind of insurance through Western States Corvette Council (WSCC), but this was expensive. This will be discussed soon at a BOD meeting; contact David if you have questions.

New Business --Vote on proposal to revise the current ByLaws.

David reviewed the proposed changes to the 4th Revision ByLaws (last approved 3/2019). By a unaminous vote, the 5th Revision ByLaws were approved. No nay votes.

Closing remarks

Save your pull-tabs (Becky Boyes), eye glasses/Hearing Aids (Chris Megenity); hotel items, and photos of events and your car (MJ Emmons 4maryjayne@gmail.com).

Meeting was adjourned at 6:27pm

50/50 Raffle

\$130 worth of tickets were purchased this evening, and \$65 go to Rescue 4 Pets' Sake

2 Respectfully submitted by Debbie Franklin, March 16, 2023

HIGH SIERRA CORVETTES HSCC General Meeting Minutes March 15, 2023 Margarita's, Grass Valley

Steve Johnson was the lucky ticket winner for the other \$65.00. As soon as the charity raffle account reaches \$400, we will contact Rescue 4 Pets' Sake to join us to accept their donation.